Hospitals

[bookmark: _GoBack]The Ledge, 5 Sept 1904: The Miners Union are building a new hospital. It is on Sunnyside, near A. Shilland’s residence.

The Ledge, 26 Sept 1904: The new hospital [at Sandon] will be ready for occupancy by Christmas.

The Daily News, 29 Sept 1904: The Miners Union are building a new hospital on Sunnyside which is to cost between $5,000 and $6,000.

Slocan Drill, 30 Sept 1904: The new Sandon Miners’ Union Hospital, which will be complete in every detail, is expected to be ready for occupancy about Christmas.

New Canadian 18 Jul 1942: Construction of the hospital [at Sandon] is also going rapidly ahead.

1942 B.C. Security Commission report: A hospital with 20-bed capacity, complete with up-to-date equipment, clinic, surgery and an isolation ward, and under the charge of a Japanese doctor, has been made by renovating an old two-storey buliding.

Vancouver Province, 25 Jul 1942: “In the hospital, surgical instruments, sterilizers, beds, and all the impedimenta of the medical profession had been untouched for years … Dr. A. Francis of New Denver is medical adviser and Miss Yoshiko Nakasuji, trained in Alberta, is in charge at the hospital. 

Vancouver Province, 19 May 1944: The commission’s administration staff at Sandon will be absorbed in other camps … This includes one doctor who will move his 20-bed hospital with him.

New Canadian, 10 Jun 1944: The [Sandon] hospital has already been closed and the patients distributed to hospitals in Slocan, Greenwood, Kaslo, Grand Forks, and Nakusp. The nurse and the nurse-aides have accompanied the patients to the various towns.

Medial Aspects of Evacuation Days, p. 36: Dr. Edward Kuwabara: “In 1942 he moved to Sandon … With a 10-bed hospital, the nursery, pharmacy, and clinic, he settled in, living in what is today the museum. His wife-to-be, Yoshi, was the charge nurse at the hospital …”

Bylaws and Sketch of Sandon Miners Union Hospital, n.d, but ca. 1905 (Elsie Turnbull fonds, Selkirk College Archives, Box 29, File 6): [U]ntil the end of the strike our existence was, to put it plainly, a hand to mouth one. We still responded to every demand that was made upon us by the sick and injured, but never during this period were we free from the incubus of a fast increasing debt. It was during this time that Dr. Gomm and Miss S.M. Chisholm laid the foundation for that respect and esteem with which we will ever regard them. When the treasury became but a pleasant memory Miss Chisholm placed not only her gratuitous services but as well her private funds at the disposal of the Board of Directors, while Dr. Gomm, not content with taking promises in the place of pay, doubled our indebtedness by sharing with us his none too portly bank account.

